Massachusetts Cultural Resource Information System

Scanned Record Cover Page

Inventory No: CON.362

Historic Name:

Common Name:

Address: 35 Bedford Ct

City/Town: Concord

Village/Neighborhood: Concord Center

Local No: H9-882 Year Constructed: c 1870

Architect(s):

Architectural Style(s): Victorian Eclectic

Use(s): Multiple Family Dwelling House

Significance: Architecture

Area(s): CON.L: Bedford - Davis Courts Area

Designation(s):

Roof: Asphalt Shingle

Building Materials(s): Wall: Wood; Wood Clapboard

Foundation: Concrete Unspecified



The Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) has converted this paper record to digital format as part of ongoing projects to scan records of the Inventory of Historic Assets of the Commonwealth and National Register of Historic Places nominations for Massachusetts. Efforts are ongoing and not all inventory or National Register records related to this resource may be available in digital format at this time.

The MACRIS database and scanned files are highly dynamic; new information is added daily and both database records and related scanned files may be updated as new information is incorporated into MHC files. Users should note that there may be a considerable lag time between the receipt of new or updated records by MHC and the appearance of related information in MACRIS. Users should also note that not all source materials for the MACRIS database are made available as scanned images. Users may consult the records, files and maps available in MHC's public research area at its offices at the State Archives Building, 220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, open M-F, 9-5.

Users of this digital material acknowledge that they have read and understood the MACRIS Information and Disclaimer (http://mhc-macris.net/macrisdisclaimer.htm)

Data available via the MACRIS web interface, and associated scanned files are for information purposes only. THE ACT OF CHECKING THIS DATABASE AND ASSOCIATED SCANNED FILES DOES NOT SUBSTITUTE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LOCAL, STATE OR FEDERAL LAWS AND REGULATIONS. IF YOU ARE REPRESENTING A DEVELOPER AND/OR A PROPOSED PROJECT THAT WILL REQUIRE A PERMIT, LICENSE OR FUNDING FROM ANY STATE OR FEDERAL AGENCY YOU MUST SUBMIT A PROJECT NOTIFICATION FORM TO MHC FOR MHC'S REVIEW AND COMMENT. You can obtain a copy of a PNF through the MHC web site (www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc) under the subject heading "MHC Forms."

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Massachusetts Historical Commission
220 Morrissey Boulevard, Boston, Massachusetts 02125
www.sec.state.ma.us/mhc

This file was accessed on: Thursday, October 22, 2020 at 10:46 AM

PO. CONCORS USUS GINCURO SEUT B

AREA

CONCORD

FORM NO.

362

35-37 Bedford Court

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 80 BOYLSTON STREET BOSTON, MA 02116

	Town
	42
Service Control of the Control of th	

in relation to nearest cross streets and/or geographical features. Indicate all buildings between inventoried property and nearest intersection(s).

Indicate north

2-1		BET	FOR	57	Bedfach of
					1

UTM REFERENCE	Parcel	Н9-882
uses quadrangle		
SCALE		

oric Name _	
Bearing	double-house
Present _	
Original _	double-house
RIPTION	
in an rade a	early 1870's
-ce	maps, style;
e	vernacular Victorian
nitect	unknown
kterior Wall Fa	abric clapboard
utbuildings	garage
replaced; encl windows replac	
ondition	good
44 17 17 17	Date N/A
creage <u>less</u>	than one acre
etting	On dead-end side
street with ho	uses of similar type
and date.	
	,
	A. Forbes
roce	arch by Janet Beyer for Concord Hist. Comm.
	July, 1990

NATIONAL REGISTER CRITERIA STATEMENT (if applicable)

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE Describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within the community.

This house is unique in Concord center for its long, shallow proportions. It appears to have been built as a double- house, one room deep, with a shared rear ell. An astylistic building, all trim is extremely plain. Most windows are 2-over-2-sash; the foundation is parged.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE Explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community.

Bedford Court was originally laid out as Dowd's Lane, leading southwest from the property of Frank Dowd, who appears to have had a grocery store and run a saloon on Bedford Street as early as 1875. Several houses were standing on the southeast side of the lane by that year, of which this was the southernmost.

More research is needed to unearth information about its earliest owners and residents. The first known is Mrs. Ellen Collins, a widow who lived here with two family members, (probably her sons,) John and Michael. Some time prior to 1906 the house was acquired by "M. Dempsey." This is probably Michael Dempsey, a church sexton, probably for Saint Bernard's, just to the west.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

Town directories.

Maps and atlases: 1875, 1889, 1893, 1906; Sanborns from 1909.

Garrelick and Bailey. Concord in the Days of Strawberries and Streetcars.

Richardson.